Lolli Taxidermy Sale Frequently Asked Questions:
How does it all work????
SellersI have a trophy collection that I don’t want or need any longer. What do I do now?
Email a list of inventory and photos to Lolli Bros. They can be group shots or individual pictures. Please include
your contact information and where the collection is located.
Where do I send pictures and/or a list of inventory?
Email the information to lollibros@lollibros.com or mail to 704 Main St. Suite A, Macon, MO 63552
When do you have the auctions?
We have sales 4 times per year. April, July, September & December
How do I get the trophies to the Lolli sale facility?
Lolli Bros. has trucks that go all over the country to pick up your consignments. Transport fees will be
deducted from the proceeds of the consignment. This fee will be based on distance and percentage of trailer
space needed.
You can also bring your collection directly to Lolli Bros. We have staff available to assist with unloading and
inventorying your collection once it arrives. Please call ahead to make arrangements.
I only have a few taxidermy mounts. What if I don’t have an entire collection? Can I sell just a piece or two?
We accept consignments from 1 to 1000+ pieces.
When will I receive payment for the collection?
Checks will be available the day of sale if you are present. Can’t make it to the sale? Checks will be mailed to
the name and address provided approximately 1 week following the auction date.
What will be deducted out of the check?
Lolli Bros. will deduct a percentage as commission for selling your items. Standard commission is 20%. Any
transportation costs will also be deducted. Both of these items will be included in the taxidermy contract
provided prior to the sale of your consignment.
What types of pieces can I consign?
Lolli Bros. holds auctions of all types. We sell taxidermy- anything from horns to full body mounts. We sell
collectibles and décor pieces including artwork, statues, furniture, artifacts and much more. We also have
special East Fork Guns & Collectibles auctions for guns and ammunition as well as cowboy collectibles and
historical artifacts.
Does Lolli’s buy collections outright?
Occasionally collections can be purchased for a lump sum. However, to get the most money for your
collection, we recommend simply consigning them items and selling them to the highest bidder.

BuyersIs anything available for purchase now- prior to the auction?
Yes, Pink tag and Yellow tag items are available for the price listed on the web site.
How do I purchase something now?
Fill out the absentee bid form on the web site found under bidding information. Submit the completed form to
the office either through email: lollibros@lollibros.com or fax: 660-385-2843
Our showroom is also open for viewing and buying. Please call 660-385-2516 for hours & availability.
How do I purchase a Blue Tag item?
Blue tag items are available at auction only. Fill out the absentee bid form on the web site found under bidding
information. Submit the completed form to the office either through email: lollibros@lollibros.com or fax:
660-385-2843.
Can I get more details or photos of a lot number?
Yes, please call our office at 660-385-2516 or email your request to lollibros@lollibros.com. Our
knowledgeable staff can answer questions and send additional pictures upon request.
Our showroom is also open for viewing and buying. Please call 660-385-2516 for hours & availability.
How do I get a buyer’s number for the live auction?
Please bring your driver’s license to the front office upon arrival.

